/0



Agenda Item 2

MINUTES

Colne Estuary Advisory Group Meeting
Wivenhoe Sailing Club, 3r«a December 2009, 7.30pm

Present

Graham Underwood (GU) — University of Essex/Chairman of CAG
Caroline Shotton (CS) — CEP

Steve McMellor (SM) — University of Essex/CEP

Will Hawkesworth (WH) — Colchester Borough Council
Leon Woodrow (LW) — Tendring District Council

Graham Chasney (GC) — Colne Yacht Club

lan Bliss (IB) — Environment Agency

Andrew Davenall (AD) — Sea Cadets

Christopher Kerrison (CK) — Colchester Oyster Fishery
Katherine Kerrison (KK) — Colchester Oyster Fishery
Rupert Marks (RM) — Pioneer Sailing Trust

Jean Smith (JS) — St Osyth Parish Council

Chris Barrett (CB) — Alresford Parish Council

Alan Tyne (AT) — Wivenhoe Sailing Club

Michael Lynch (ML) — Alresford Parish Council

Lynda Belgrove (LB)

Chris Edwards (CE) — Eastern Region RYA

Bob Seago (BS) — Lee Wick Nature Reserve/EWT

Bernie Hetherington (BH) — Brightlingsea Harbour Commissioners
Rob Sidgwick (RS) — East Mersea Parish Council

Peter Mann (PM) — East Mersea Parish Council

Andrew St Joseph (AS) - Coastal Landowners Association

Apologies

Marion Beckwith (MB) — Brightlingsea Town Council
Beverley McClean (BM) — Colchester Borough Council
Gordon Eve (GE) — Anglian Water/CMG

Peter Thistlethwayte (PT) - CPRE Colchester
Chairman: Graham Underwood

Subject Action

1.0 Welcome and Apologies

GU welcomed everyone in attendance and everybody introduced themselves.
Apologies were given.

2.0 Minutes of the last meeting
The minutes were agreed.

3.0 Matters Arising
There were none.

4.0 Essex Shoreline Management Plan

IB gave a short history of the Essex SMP version 2, the first having been completed
in 2006. The current version includes all estuaries from Languard Point to Two Tree
Island between Canvey and Southend.

He explained that the options available under the SMP were hold the line, advance
the line, no active intervention and managed realignment.

Stage 1 of the SMP had been carried out from June 2008 and involved scoping
through councils and theme groups. Stage 2 was to collate lidar data and information



on the condition of the current defences and that all future decisions on management
would be split into three epochs:-

- Epoch 1 = present - 20 years

- Epoch 2 = 2025 — 2055

- Epoch 3 = 2055 - 2115

IB advised that there would be a stakeholder conference event held on 11 March
2010 from 4-7pm at the Mark’s Tey Community Centre and that the plans would then
go to public consultation from 15t March — 18t June 2010. The maps relating to the
SMP are available on this website.

IB said that the plan for the Colne in Epoch 1 was ‘Hold the Line’. CE asked if an area
of defence that is earmarked for ‘no active intervention’ at a later date in the process
were to be breached during this epoch, would it be left or repaired? IB said that a
maintenance budget was still available and will be used. IB said he would find out
what this total annual budget would be.

In Epoch 2 some managed realignment was planned. KK asked where the line for
managed realignment was set, was it to new barriers constructed further back or to
higher land? IB said it could be either as necessary depending on the site in question.

BS asked if sea walls were to be taken out would counter walls be put in place for
protection. IB advised that this would be the case and that no sea walls would be
breached deliberately until other barriers were in place.

GU asked about compensatory habitats. IB said that the work was driven by the
Habitat Regulations and that monitoring of saltmarsh would take place.

IB advised that Epoch 3 was still under discussion and comments were made about

the knock on effects of various decisions made in areas D4, D2 and D1 on the maps
provided. CE pointed out that these decisions as shown on the maps for Epoch 3

could result in the loss of Brightlingsea Harbour and this would have a huge socioeconomic
impact.

GU asked if economic models/assessments were still to be applied and IB confirmed
that these would be available soon.

AS asked if landowners would have the right to maintain their own sea walls if they so
wished and IB confirmed they would be able to. He also questioned which maps
would be used in the final draft of the plan and IB said it was a difficult to be sure how
best to present the data and where exactly a line should be drawn on the shaded
maps. AS suggested that initially it may be better to use a line to define the areas
rather than shading. This could be added after individual site consultations. GU said
that this may mean people are unaware of how much land is likely to be affected and
they may not get involved.

AS then suggested that landowners should be advised of the plans before public
consultation and IB agreed that this would be done through the Managing Coastal
Change project.

GU said more information on the Essex SMP would be put up on the CEP website.

5.0 Water Framework Directive

GU read a letter received from PT regarding the water quality in the Colne suggesting
that that information is requested formally from Anglian Water by the CEP. He
showed a map of the area in question and explained that the WFD should move all
water bodies to ‘good’ ecological status and that a lot of work had been done
assessing the water quality and making recommendations. He said it was now up to
OFWAT to decide how much water companies have to do to improve the water



quality and how much of the cost of the work required can be charged to the public.

GU explained how the assessments for water quality work and said that there are 34
categories that are tested and if the water quality fails in just one of those categories,
this leads to overall failure. The Colne is not predicted to reach a ‘good’ status until
2027 and the main reason for this failure is dissolved nitrogen in the water.

GU went on to say that bacterial issues with the water in the Colne mean it is
classified as Grade C, but that Pyefleet has been Grade B in the past. If tested under
the Bathing Water Directive then Rowhedge and Wivenhoe would fail, but as these
were not designated bathing areas the water was not tested under this regulation.

CE said that heavy rainfalls also causes waste to be flushed into the river without
treatment and that the problem was not being solely caused by the sewage works.

GU agreed that a study in Brightlingsea Creek showed nitrogen spikes that were not
associated with the sewage works.

BS suggested that the recreational issues should be highlighted as although not a
designated bathing area, the number of people using the river for recreational activity
that involved being in the water was high. BH added that several children are usually
seen each day in the summer swimming from the quay at Rowhedge. He also said
that at raft of sewage was reported floating past the Harbour recently.

CK asked if there was a limit to the number of overflows permitted and CE advised
there was not from CSQO’s. SM said there was a limit to the number of discharges
allowed, not the quantity of sewage.

CK said that the recent issues involving the Fat Duck restaurant were related to a
virus that is only found in human sewage.

GU then asked the views of the CAG about writing a formal letter to Anglian Water
and the Environment Agency asking for answers to a number of questions regarding
the sewage works and water quality and the long term plans for the works. It was also
suggested that CBC were contacted about their future house building and
infrastructure plans in relation to sewage treatment capability. GU said that Anglian
Water were working to the Environment Agency Framework and that what was
happening was legal, so it may be worthwhile copying the EA into any
correspondence too. It was agreed that a letter be written to Anglian Water and the
Environment Agency that would also be copied to relevant councils and that the letter
should emphasise the recreational use in the Colne.

GU said that GE from Anglian Water who is usually present at the CAG meetings was
on secondment until February but would attend the next CAG meeting. BH said that
he should be given welcome to the next meeting and not a repeat of what happened
last time Anglian Water participated in this group and this was agreed.

6.0 Balanced Seas

SM gave a presentation about the Balanced Seas project following a meeting held
the previous week. This detailed the establishment of the Balanced Seas project to
identify potential Marine Protected Areas in the South East. The CEP will be
represented as a stakeholder at future meetings.

Various issues were raised, particularly with the way the areas had been divided up.

Discussion was had about proposed ‘no take zones’ which include leisure fishing.

7.0 Bradwell Nuclear Power Station

GU gave an update on the proposed Bradwell Nuclear Power Station. The proposals



had been taken through to the second stage of the selection process although
Sizewell was the preferred site. He said the HSE had rejected the EDF designs on
safety grounds and that impact assessments were underway. The Dept of Biological
Science at the University were involved in these and are liaising with Essex Wildlife
Trust. A brief discussion was had on the site, possible issues with water temperature.

GU said that CBC may fund SM to do some more research.

8.0 Any other business

There was none.

9.0 Date of next meeting(s)

It was suggested that meetings be held twice a year and that dates would be

confirmed in due course. Provisional dates of 25:» March and 11t November were
suggested.



14
wenbg

o R 1t O SR 51 1) LV S s W )

v @ 06008 nLOT uaeR
Heae | | )
vrnfiay ueyBng
fousBy juswuolAuz =

=i

UB|d Juswabeue auljglous K

WOUNS N0 S pUE xessy
palnig

dey Aded

{szoz ® Arguamaig) | yandg

L

S o) SOURADY —
I T e ] p—
HEU USISS)S 18 punosk ubiy -
wenabwes | pebivuep
B pAn|| e URSIA BUIK 8| -
WELILIGIEEM PaBEUEey
$U7 G pIRH —
Asljod pauajaig

aEpLInGT

SLIOT sl dobain A3l
o

AR

e ey | a4f e

s ...r

i m._s._._
4 .-.:_ el

. ._.%__

B, iy

E_qu av3"

wabeue

Nﬂl MU VR L e —— T ——

puejs| eas4a) 3 un Juswabe

hY -
e Nt ._._:P._u_

1
J

(= ._%ea_u; =










%



&#
<
12
$I
, & <
<
&A <
!
% (
, &
[
!
&
@

- (
1& !
&$

OI

)

2!

I <



885

1 (88

8 *)?< <

# 8

I 2<















